Davidson, Florene, EMINRD

_____ U
From: J. Scott Hall <SHall@montand.com>

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016'8:12 AM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Subject: RE: NMOCC Case No. 15379 - Dominion

That is fine.

From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD [mailto:florene.davidson@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 7:47 AM

To: J. Scott Hall

Subject: RE: NMOCC Case No. 15379 - Dominion

Good morning, Scott. There is no August 11 Commission hearing. It has been moved to August 25. Is that date okay for
you?
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From: J. Scott Hall [mailto:SHall@montand.com]

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2016 5:03 PM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>

Cc: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD <Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us>; Diana Luna <dluna@montand.com>
Subject: NMOCC Case No. 15379 - Dominion

Florene, please continue this to the August 11, 2016 Commission hearing. Keith Herrmann for the Division agrees with
this request. | will send over a formal letter on Monday.
Thanks.

J. Scott Hall

Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P. O. Box 2307

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307
shall@montand.com

(505) 986-2646
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THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS YOU ARE
THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR
DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE
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